Memorandum
TO: Teamster Rail Conference members

FROM: David White, Senior Project Specialist
IBT Communications 202-624-8730

DATE: June 9, 2005

COMMUNICATIONS RE: Press Conference — Penn Station, Baltimore

There will be a press conference about AMTRAK funding on Monday, June 13
at Baltimore’s Penn Station. This is being organized by Congresswoman
Corrine Brown’s office in Washington, D.C.

Several members of Congress will be at the press conference. If you can
encourage your members to be at this meeting to show support for Amtrak

funding, that would be terrific.

If you have any questions about the event, please call 202-225-0123

11:30 A.M. - Press Conference, June 13, Monday
12:30 P.M. Amtrak Penn Station, Baltimore
Attendees:

o Hon. Brown, Oberstar, Cummings, Rahall,
Lipinski, D.Davis, Carson

o Edward Wytkind, President, TTD, AFL-CIO

o Ross Capon, Ex. Director, National Association
of Rail Passengers

o Colin Peppard, Friends of the Earth

o Dan Pickett, President, Brotherhood of Railroad
Signalmen



